HRE TIHR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
. 3iafter fANTI/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE
fr#ToT T JreRaTOT FY/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP
IEET) mmn% aﬁﬁ&T #E/VIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE
WWNHIRUVANANTHAPURAM 22
(P ./Ph. No.0471 — 2565275 / 2565726)

3-fAfar gam 4. Aeagafirfreasiie 01/02/2021-2022 i 13.10.2021 -
E-Tender Notice No. VSSC/CMG/M01/02/2021-2022 Dated 13.10.2021
§-Rifer Jmifia FTY gu FEUNOTICE INVITING E-TENDER

1. 9RA & Togula & 3R ¥ Fefafa #9 & v $3sher ganr e ge-ar R
AT & EITEﬁ g| On behalf of the President of India, online item-rate tenders are invited

through e-tendering for the following work.

.4,

Earnest money deposit (EMD)

Sl. fdavu1/ Description © SR / Details
No.
| Wﬁﬂﬂwmmwﬁmosa
IR 1 T om @A B ofiew, Wi, &rrcﬁ
1. | ®d o1 2P / Title of work Sfarwfor, whemn aur HHw = | . ;
Design, fabrication, supply, erection, testing and
‘commissioning of 0.5 Ton and 1 Ton Jib crane for |
Augmentation of VRC Main Building at VSSC.
ffaer & & 1€ o g e / | : :
2" 'Betimale-cost put to tender 345.02 Te/Lakhs
3. | TR R AR 6 (5% / Six) HEIFT months
Period of completion ‘
oafH ?[G'Eﬁ'a“ iﬂ”' '"a%' X Pl {7 14.10.2021 HT 09.00 FHHEP5.10.2021 HI 23.00
4. Period  during - which {he Bhdsr 9o ® / From 09.00 Hrs. on 14.10.2021 to 23.00 Hrs.
document can be downloaded. ehze 10 202 :
T 18.10.2021 aﬁ 09.00 S ¥ 26.10.2021 &1 -
5. | Sl TWEER / Bid clarifications '12.00 SSIEG / From 09.00 Hrs. on 18.10.2021 to
e 12.00 Hrs. on 26.10.2021
RYfrer ueEE O B g g, f&d 27.10.2021 1 23:00 & TP
6. Last date and time for receipt of Up to 23:00 Hrs. on 27.10.2021
tenders
ffye GeFm! ofag R § gog /| [&71® 29.10.2021 1 15:00 T
7. |Due date and time of opening of At 15:00 Hrs. on 29.10.2021 o
tenders
, - A (STAST U9 m&rﬁﬁ ufd WRgd T 7
g | T SR (SumEl) maﬁunawﬁaﬁ“@aam

NIL (Signed copy of EMD Declaration shall be

‘submitted as referred in Point No. 7)




Wﬁmmmmnﬁﬁe

2.
Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering -
Q@Rﬁ ! fFAgforfad =&l &1 O HIAT R The agency shall fqurII the following conditions.
S T gy iy
e ; 1 sl b B Documentary proof for the eligibility
Scl), ﬁ@mml Elag;bjllty Criteria | (@FTW 0 UsTE a1 o /
et , To be scanned & uploaded)

a. | diferdl o RgdiRu &1 Ofan oY & s | i) &1 SiTem 9t srqHd T Jafed TeeR
T T gFEORSarTd I8 T dRE | GRT SR guidT WHTOOS @ i ufdl
TaRfRIEdgaR sl $) dwse ®4 | Work orders and completion certificates
IORT o g1 = issued by the authority concerned to

Should have satisfactorily completed the
works as mentioned. below during the last
7 years ending previous day of last date of
submission of bids.

i. 99 gaE o, Y uew @ e
OJEd @rmE, S & %18.01 @@ 90
40% WEGH TG a1
Three similar works each costing not

less than 40% of the estimated cost,

i.e. ¥18.01 Lakhs (or)

d g oH, RFH gam @ ana

O gHTa &rTa, o fs 227.01 R,

60% TEHH 81 AT

Two similar works each costlng, not

less than 60% of the estimated cost,

i.e. ¥27.01 Lakhs (or)

iii. TP GHH B, @ a0 FEed
LG Gﬁﬁ??ssozm B0% FIPH
T8
One similar work costing not less than

80% of the estimated cost, i.e. ?36 02
Lakhs. !

establish work experience.

i) Fsit arfédil gy SRt rdf et vfar gwmooE 9o
Y ST gHuTE (A W 3™ m‘T FHern)
W g =R
Completion certificates for works issued
by Private parties shall be supported by

TDS (Tax Deducted at Source)
certificates.

HIc/Note :
i) :
Tieror ot St |

Similar works shall

mean design,
comnrﬁsslonlng of jib cranes hawng minimum capacity of 1 Ton.

qOF H ARHNE § HH- qaa‘m E?f&mmmd?ﬂaaﬂ?ra%’r 0 o, aTtﬂ%f TR,

fabncation erection,

supply, testing &

i)
SRRl ) 1 fer Fa e ) ST |

1%t 7T BTt BT ey, amfawm%a\wﬁmuﬁa&‘aﬁmwaeaﬁﬁw
TR A ARTd R T 8 ST 9Ne, Wmmmﬁwﬁﬁ@ﬂ@?ﬁaﬂ

The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by enhancmg
the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated from the date of
completion tc. last date of submission of bids.

evaluation.

iii) SH-HRR OT ﬁﬁﬁ-@ﬁ%wﬁmﬂfﬁa ST Ui & [ ORG =81 81|

Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eI|g|b|I|ty /




Uod ad @ 31 A= 3! gAd U3 aF auf 3
Mgd o fadls sRER 6 # ogAfa
T, FFX13.51 TG, T030% HEHH Rl 8
ElEY ;

Should have average annual fmanmal turnover
not less than 30% of the estimated cost of the
work during the last three years ending 31%
March of preceding year, i.e. ¥13.51 Lakhs.

31 A/ 2021 &1 AT 93 Ui a8 & SR o
qoofees awf & 31 g1 T g8 @ =iRu
Should not have incurred any loss in more than
two years during the last five years ending 31
March 2021. | '

it fatiid HRIGR a1 o4 g g1l aid
T U3 1 I1¢S UbI3ce gRT T Ui |
Certified copy from chartered Accountant
for the Annual financial turnover. and
balance sheet showing Profit & Loss.-

® ® OFATG AT, a9 218.01 @1, @
| 40% T TNE &FT B BT

Should have a solvency of 40% of the
estimated cost of the work, i.e. ¥18.01 Lakhs.

fod! 0I9fad §F ¥ U aqEE SeE-
&FAT UHIULUF DI UAIOE Uid aur 39t |
dyan Ffae vRea st Rl gms: rrsﬂ:m ‘
0 % R A gt Tnfy -
Certified copy of - current solvency
certificate from any Scheduled Bank and
the validity shall not be older than Six
months from the date of submission of
tender.

THER ﬁaﬁrwﬁwﬁ & Mfder § 3 78
| o™ @ ngET arg Joofie e =ilRul
fAfdgdR @1 BT (AxNx2)-B @0 YR TR
OO Sl SRTHORT &HdT &1 TTUFT S MG
ST g aﬁ?ﬁ!ﬁammfﬁqﬁmﬁaﬂ
1Y AU B 8T ‘

The bidding capacity of the contractor should

be more than the estimated cost of the work put -

to tender. The bidding capacity shall be worked
out and declared by the tenderer and enclosed
with the request for tender document based on
| the formula: (AxNx2)-B

| ST8liwhere,

- oumte 9¥ wdrA w a¥f A Frffaa
ST BT qIHH God IR R 0 fepan
T, ﬁﬂﬁ@@gﬁﬂamaawma‘rﬁ
MG

Maximum value of work executed in one

year during last 5 years at current price |-

level taking into account the work
completed as well as work in progress.

Arelal JedGarstl 9uT Id BB o
JAHM Hed ®R W OTEON a9 T R
DA

Value of existing commltments and
ongoing work to be completed during
the next "N’ years at current price level.

i.  HIGGl go-aSdrst qul °9d 38
DR 90T B MA0fAaR 3R
Y E UIE B B R HRARY
03efd g9y aﬁ T TRgd BT |

BT

- Statement showing the value of
existing commitment and ongoing
works as well as the stipulated
period of completion remaining for
.each of the works listed to be
furnished.

i, Utrgfaa:h-c'(u)ﬁawquuw
M WY Y GaHH ard XN
BT e
~ Current costing level for value of
~work may be worked out as
mentioned in the note (ii) above.

1




N- IWad  dfda il B
fufta asf &t @l@?man 1%—6‘%
Sieft BT B R B

Number of vyears prescriced for
Completion of - the subject contract for
which bids“'eire invited.

i ,Wﬁg@ﬂ?ﬂtﬁ%ﬁqm 3y faqga IfdeeR @ Qe &1 UHIod
‘Appllcable for electrlcal works only ufdl
Certified copy of valid electrical

Eﬂ?ﬂw Cialeiel Wﬂ ZIT I ﬁ?? UIFIHRT | contractor’s license.
GRT O Ifud @i qur st
HfaeTeR TI09ET. 14T =R Tl

The bidder shall possess valid .electncal
contractor’s license of appropriate ¢lass and
category issued by Central or State Electr|0|ty
'-Authomty :

3ﬁrfaaﬁﬁrs°ﬁqﬁﬂwamﬁﬁam Wﬁﬁfﬁmm
www.tenderwizard.in/isro TEIIOE WBTSTAS faar Gn F&Hdr %| faeamT goiiovur &t uforar Iudad
GBI # 3RS 718 § | 3-THaneIRG fde ufar ger e siodtenn feiftes &) a@ B

Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/isro by registering
with tender wizard and paying tender processing fee. The procedure for vendor registration is
displayed in the above web site. Tender processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through
E-gateway. i

4ﬁﬁamﬁmwmﬁmﬁﬁawaﬁaﬁwmwﬁaml fAfager
GRT 0TS fiT 7Y STad aedeTq faumT gRT Seiud fovd smenmafe aran 741 {6 a@iazasd &1
TRT e DE <l THAIRTE B I o Sg |

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification subsequently
- by Department. If found not meeting the re;quirement, such offers will be rejected.

ﬁﬁa& ﬁﬁ%ﬁqﬁmm-wﬁ@wmwuﬁaﬁwﬂza% 0U S Sy
0 uele a1 91 =1fe | :

a) Tenders should be accompanled with an Earnest Money Deposit declaration in
prescnbed format- and the same should be uploaded along with their b|d ;

ﬁ)ﬁ%ﬂ%/%@aﬁwwmmqﬁﬂﬁmmwﬁmmﬁ/w
Td U IENT S8 (amtndly PuRErs / Y I AT (e §fehee
%ﬂﬁammwméwm His 07 HTg gRI TR Uolieur JHI0TS a0
HTHKWQFI@%GEWT YR O Ud BT 81| o / v ffaer & faa fafy / 9gi8
ﬂéﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁaﬁ%maﬁma’lﬁ%waﬁruﬁamﬁwmmmaﬁtﬁwaﬁ
3ues fpor s 9ifgel

b) The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost /EMD should submit MSME UDYOG
ADHAR IVIEMORANDUM or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC)
/ Khadi Village & Industries Board (KVIB) / Coir Board / National Small Industries
Commission (NSIC) / Directorate of Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified
by Ministry of MSME The memorandum / certificate shall be valid as on due date / extended
due date of the tender However, Earnest Money Deposit declaration in prescribed
format should be uploaded along W|th bid.




'6. mﬁﬂ1ﬁﬁﬁ%§n@mﬁﬁaﬁ?mwum ﬁ'ﬂfUlefl:l amtrlmﬁaaﬂ
| - Auguesh, gar et # Riagns @ smf , >

- Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Head, Construction and Maintenance DIVISIOH -
Electrical, VSSC, Thumba Tnvandrum on the stlpulated date and time spevlfled in Para 1
above. ;

7. Q) ﬁrﬁm@aﬁaﬂﬁnaﬁrﬁﬁaﬁ?mn W maﬂ%uﬁﬁrﬂfﬁamﬁﬁmﬁm
| tg{r , SITATa: gt Wis uke gRT wuH, Ao vd seReor yum-fagna &
P10 uﬁuﬁa%mmaﬁm ofe fAfaer @ies &Y fAoa fafy @ ik 9970 w o
wﬁwﬁwﬁaﬁmﬁmqﬁaﬂmﬁgﬂﬁﬁamaﬂeﬁvwaﬁﬂqm
faor sImEEm

a) Original document of EMD declaration in prescrlbed format shall be submitted
preferably by hand / speed post to the Office of the Head, Construction and
Maintenance Division-Electrical on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If
hard copy of the same is not received on or before due date and time of openmg of

tender, the tender offer shall be summarlly rejected

%ﬁﬁawm/mg@?mmmamﬁw@éqﬁﬂﬁwﬂwsaﬁ)ﬁqﬁmw
THUTHS JENT YR J19 T7 GSiiep=U FHOS &1 0 oI 8T8 idl URdd ot =1y
WiaHms! Fad fafy &1 ok 999 R a1 SUAmgams e J19 / GHTOS B §Ts HIu) T,
oo w0 Re e weriad § vegd @1 o aetl o8t T8, fAfder @len &t foa
fafy = ik ¥wo W mmqﬁﬁmﬁamﬁmﬁ@wm CLSIC
a{ﬁmma'ﬁﬁl?tﬂstimmwm forafor wd erRerr wHRLRROd % wiotan A wega
fpor s wife) ofy fAfder @em # Aod R # 8t T90 w 01 39 ved SHt 81
Sl wTe T B STt g ST TR SR R R et fpor e

b) The MSME dnits claiming exemption of Tender cost / EMD should submit attested hard copy
of MSME UDYOG ADHAR MEMORANDUM or registration certificate as indicated in para
5(b) above. The hard copy of above memorandum / certificate shall be submitted to the
office of the-Head, Construction and Maintenance Division on or before due date and time of
opening of tender. Also, original document of EMD declaration in prescribed format
‘shall be submitted preferably by hand / speed post to the Office of the Head,
Construction and Maintenance Division on or before due date and time of opening of
tender. If hard copy of the same is not received on or before due date and tlme of
opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summar||y rejected

8. ﬁrﬁa@aﬁaﬂaﬁmﬁﬁlaﬁhﬁ@mﬁaﬁmwmﬁmﬁﬁﬁwﬁaﬂm
U4 qifoifous et @ielt el de-ie! U9 afiifoasd die el SR Sridfasga Jatem /-
oA 6T STn ad-ie! Td aiitifsas St angeied swerH, Ffdaer grt uwga fHe e
X! o1 faxgd U qiien fosar smem | afe g e o w1 fAide dvadr aRds &1 O AR
FA! I T8 O} TROT GO HHR FHR & et iR TImRaral &1 SF6et Bfhar 8y e e faa
ST 0 WR01 H SFpdeb-ch! edie- Wit (€5 gR1 Ffderer @ e o1 Teaid ok
a1 g FfaeeR gR1 fvu U ol & arpe &1 e o far S| geie snaecs ey
P! Tedie s 9 FAfder awara snwy Tau 81 7o aielt, Ry iy @ fAfdeert @
mwﬁm)ﬁuwaumwﬁﬁmﬂﬁ@ﬁM@ﬁﬁwawaﬁﬁ
W&nﬁm%mwmﬁﬁﬁau&m&ﬁmuwm&ﬁuﬁmﬁaﬁ|




10.

1.

On the due date o'f‘:‘openmg, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who

furnished EMD declaration only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid,

further detailed scrutiny /- evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-
commercial bids, the documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any
tender, found as not fuffilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers
will not be considered for further processing. At this stage, the competency of the tenderers will
be further evaluated by a Technical Evaluation Committee (TEC), including |n5pect|on of
selected works carried out by tenderers. The Technical Evaluation format including the
evaluation criteria is-enclosed in the tender document. The price bid of only those tenderers who
have been qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a
specified date (with due intimation to the quallﬂed bidders) and further processed, as per tender
procedure/ stlpulations

Hie: $¥ faum TR, WWWH%HWWWWWWW
e of woeR o9 a1 & Qe g3 de-ie U H qeifed frar T 2, B g Wﬁo—d
ﬂétﬁfmamaﬁ?aﬁqﬂﬁﬁaaﬂuﬁmaﬂﬁwmﬁuﬁwm@mn$mwm

Note: Any particular tenderer who has been technically evaluated by any of ISRO Centres in the
past one year for any work of similar nature and magnitude and for same criteria of evaluation,
such bidders will not be re-evaluated and the scores of the previous evaluation will be taken for
the assessment of the ellglblllty for the present tender.

ﬁrﬁ—cﬂw %WWWMW% ST T Je TW3% %ﬁquﬁ&m)rﬂﬁm‘ﬁmﬂ
-U/H SMeEl wRt g ferie ams & o g8 g8 TR Jiv-ua e it
0 T9(d Y& gRT 6 o fie aRey F, A siftre s, degews, dar-695 022 derE | ()
ng@a%ma@%nﬂﬂaﬁwﬁﬁuﬁﬂmﬁmmml gfe AfideeR, e TS
0afy, afg &% 8 @Y, Ifga Puffea oafd smoes, Gﬂéﬁﬁwmmnwm%ﬁﬁ
ST SH A DT J00 TIR HRATE B oM@
The contractor, whose: offer is accepted, ‘will be required to furnish performance guarantee of
3% (Three Percent) of the tendered amount within 15 days from the date of issue of letter of
intent/work order. This guarantee shall be in the form of Deposit at Call receipt/Term Deposit
Receipt of any Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba,
Thwuvananthapuram 695 022 (or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank
in accordance with the prescribed form. In case the contractor fails to deposit the : said
performance guarantee within the period specified including the extended period if any, action
will be taken as per the Earnest Money Deposit Declaration.

ﬁrﬁawgawmm‘samwﬁﬁaw frewre, dewsh/ gy, ?ﬁqq:s‘tfsﬁﬁﬁm-mﬁﬁ
| SSfAOR w:sﬁﬂﬁnmwé:@ﬂﬁn?-wsﬁﬁ@tgqﬁrwmﬁﬂ&mwwc%l

Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission
of Group t‘.)lrector, CMG /Head, CMD ! Engineer-SG / Engineer-SF / Englneer-SE /
Engmeer-SD

lﬂ?‘cr&nﬂgqt?faﬁ &tﬁﬂn?lﬁa IR SR MR =FdH 1 el 0 e B Wer
HAE 91 T8l § ﬁ?@éwwﬁmemeﬁﬁﬁaeﬁﬁwwm ofdeR
T 8l Hﬁﬁm@ﬁﬁgwﬁwﬁmﬁmmwmﬁﬁﬁaﬁwmmgﬁ
@ ], 0 heR o § st

The tender accepting authonty on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the towest
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any
condition inciuding that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily
rejected.



12.

13.

14.

15.

o 18

17.

W%Wﬂﬁﬁ@?ﬁﬁﬁawmm qqulmmfﬁaﬂmwéﬂ%{mwﬁm@rqﬁmaﬁﬁ
wmmﬁwﬁwﬁmﬁa@wm%amﬁmwwaﬁaﬁélﬂmﬁn
|

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the
scope / or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have
any claim what so ever on this account.

W%Wﬁaﬂ?@rﬁﬁa&ﬂwmmﬁﬁaaﬁWW@rmmWw
P WDR DI BT SR T § 71 RfAeBR B 2T M7 geu R & o1l w31 2| :

The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of acceptmg the
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same &t the rate
quoted. _

ffde & wEe ¥ vy a1 sas wU A B ﬁu&me@ﬁﬁﬁﬁa%sﬁ?mﬁmu%
TR B B1 BIRMY S § IS GRT UK Bl T8 Ffder iR o & st

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be Iiable for rejection. !

ﬁﬁaﬁwmﬁamu@mwgﬁwwmwﬁﬁaﬁwﬁeﬁﬁ@?mmn
D1 TS 3 F1 fawey @ g1 :

The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time.

ﬁ%nﬁ%w%%%wumﬂﬁﬁawmﬁ@rﬂ%ﬁmﬂa@ﬂmﬁmﬁ
IR I& FHrf-au 2q ReR Sk Hfd ST B2 Todie! RAeR 21 39 37 e
D1 A HY Gird AT I S I A1 fooedt oft ey & o7 o3 3@ € 1 1 IS9P 98] privd € 3R
S omfes faumT & Hrika Ao fieRT &1 Tedie REIER 21 $¥eR gRI 9 9d &7 Iwg
B W IHb GRTSH $I 775 Ffdar I 3 < seht aur wfdier e g seh

The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his/her near
relative is working. He/she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in
any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted
Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor would render
him liable for rejection of tender or cancellatlon of contract.

e, sude R 1 ¥ sER ﬁrﬁmmﬁraﬂeﬁ“ﬂntﬁ q FH-9-59 120 & 0% W=
ﬁﬂlﬁﬁa@aﬁ$muﬁaﬁ§ﬁm(ﬁﬁmaﬁmn€%umw%mﬁﬁmm
¥ fafafdy urg oafy & sigw oruaT wRama 9w or § U e g fRu
ﬁﬁamneﬁawm&wmﬁﬁmﬁﬁamﬁvﬁaﬂ -t

a0 w # oywd venr g oY s FRiflee ) e a‘&%f%nz _
ﬁwmummﬁaﬂmﬁ@rﬁwﬁtﬁmh ®1d 30 Fielt o F U TE) @A



18.

The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of recelpt
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If after the opening of tender, any tenderer
withdraws or modifies the bid during the period of validity of tender (including extended
validity of tender) specified in the tender document or If after the award of work, any
tenderer fails to sign the contract, or to submit performance guarantee before the
deadline in the tender documents, the tenderer shall be suspended for one year and shall
not be eligible to bid for works in any of the ISRO Centers / Units from date of issue of
suspensmn order, : :

ﬁﬁamﬁ@@ﬁw,wﬁﬁaﬁ@ﬁuww%mf

On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer.

I+ / Group Director)
mmsn frewuadt / CMG, VssC



aﬂﬁmaﬁ?ﬁ%muﬁaﬁrﬁﬁamﬁﬁh%waﬂﬂéwﬁmaﬁm ﬁmﬁ

SRTFd 81 R FiereR! @1 srdigd for smem
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE
REJECTED.

1. a% aﬁ%?wmwmmmﬁmﬁwwmmﬁm |
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish experience iri-the work on hand.
- 2. DAY RMG PIAFE Faifdd WiTeR §R1 SR T T qHifts gamore -

Completion certificates issued by the authorlty concerned to establish work experience.

3. URIAl AFGS 0 TR TAM Ui GU1 Gta URAT0 &7 7Y PH-A0EpT axdias ! a1 ‘
- Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude
as per the eligibility criteria.

4. WWWWW@WWW(WWWWW}WM@HD
EliY
Completion certificate for works issued by private partles shall'be supported by TDS (Tax
Deducted at Source) certificates. :

5. e TEHR RI IR} i 31.03.2021 B Wﬁﬁﬂl‘ﬁﬂuﬁﬂ Waﬁfaﬁ‘@nﬂmﬂaﬁ
RrararEe Rt R 3 T qU gaF U5, T T 81 o e
Annual financial turn over and balance sheet showing profit and loss, profit & loss account
statement for the last five years ending 31.03.2021 issued by chartered accountant.

6. Tl 0 TYfId d& gRT SR aaAM eE-&a Faieh v 31 umi ufa &1 fafy Sifemt ao
TR0 1 0 fe faf ame 6 TE-mm fe &t 7 gt =nfeul
Certified copy of current solvency certificate shall be latest but in any case, shall not be older
than 6 months from the last date of submission of bids from any Scheduled Bank.

7. dId AHEDT &l URea/Calculation of bidding capacity (Please refer NIT).

ﬁfﬂgﬂ FEER] FOGY B! Ui Copy of valid electrical contractors license.

9. fdar o WEFT I FWURSY-1 00 T8R fawae ffder snfen Sffea o e g Dafﬁ
FIERM A ST § Y $1 i ufcagal Yiad SRAmy Id WGmsrl & gall A list of ongoing

works indicating financial commitment for each of these works during the stipulated period of
completion mentioned for the subject tender as per Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract
(Page No.E.86).

1o.ﬂﬁaﬁﬂmmma‘fm 2mnwmmuﬂ wﬁ%rﬁf%rfﬁ mazﬁﬁﬁ 31fe gferd
PRAEL JHTE B B G (I8 . $.86)
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completlon extension of time etc., as
er Format-2 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No.E. 86)

11. /%q FAISTRIPAN/TAN details.

12. S ST ARI/Earnest Money Deposit Declaration. ;f £ ) : Pa g
18 aﬁ?ﬂﬂ%ﬁ Hue B URRHT/Company Proﬂle with details.
14. G‘IQHéI USlieUl YHTUOH/GST reglstratlon certificate

15. 0 ffed aared, e #1E 1 A /ADDITIONAL Documents, if any.

®



